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From: SpamFilter@cftc.gov
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 9:01 AM
To: secretary <secretary@CFTC.gov>
Subject: Spam Manacjer Report

i Anti-SPAM Personal Message Manager Digest for secretary@cftc.gov

A total of 426 suspected spam email(s) are currently held in the Anti-SPAM Personal Message Manager and have been
withheld from delivery to your mailbox.

This digest only includes messages sent to you in the last 7 Days.

Please manage your messages regularly as they are held for 30 days after which they are automatically deleted.

You may check your Anti-SPAM Personal Message Manager at any time by bookmarkincj this link. Click here to Open Your
Personal Message Manager.

Note: Some subject lines may contain profane or offensive content.

From Subject Size Date

secretaryofstate13233@usa.c... SECRETARY OF STATE OFFICE / PLEASE ... 5 Kb 02/12/2010 7:51 AM

willishan6@cjmail.com Personal information for you please! 3 Kb 02/12/2010 5:00 AM

stan4terrill@storm.ca [5]: KOT~Ta 13 Kb 02/12/2010 2:22 AM

jan.kooreman@hetnet.nl Kann ich Ihnen vertrauen? 4 Kb 02/11/2010 7:52 PM

iduubaba@yahoo.ca A-I-I-ENTION; CONTACT SKY VIEW DELIVE...3 Kb 02/11/2010 5:25 PM

michaelsteven044@yahoo.co.jp YOUR ATM SWIFT CREDIT CARD PAYMENT1 Kb 02/11/2010 5:24 PM

bertha@hotmail.com FROM MRS CHAVES BERTHA 4 Kb 02/11/2010 3:57 PM

20050425171751.46669.qmai... Hello 697 bytes 02/11/2010 1:13 PM

bounce-2150433-2066834@li... DC Nonprofit Leadership series (Advocacy...5 Kb 02/11/2010 11:32 AM

noreplsysserszs@yahoo.com Medical Online Discount !!! 4 Kb 02/11/2010 11:31 AM

kfouegj@gmail.com O(~l~ 11~±~.~,~,~ .~ 2,©1/4o~,>> ~ ~,.1/2~u1~o~,0 1... 2 Kb 02/11/2010 6:43 AM

izm-ildar@oknafaq.ru Ba... rnaBHb~ 6yxranTep 8 Kb 02/11/2010 6:12 AM

marcosfreitas20@yahoo.co.uk From : Freitas Marcos 4 Kb 02/11/2010 1:26 AM

balalayca34@gmail.com DoOalgaz ve Elektrik Faturan~z~ indirin 13 Kb 02/11/2010 12:47 AM

edbarbcjraham@sbccjIobal.net I have paid the fee for your cheque draft 7 Kb 02/10/2010 8:27 PM

robertmueller@fbi.gov FBI NOTIFICATION ABOUT YOUR TRANS... 3 Kb 02/10/2010 8:26 PM

djacobs@carecjroup.harvard .... Wroncj 677 bytes 02/10/2010 5:21 PM

cjkennedy2009@yahoo.fr FROM: MR.GLIDDEN KENNEDY! 5 Kb 02/10/2010 3:23 PM

p.usman56885@cjmail.com GREETINGS, 3 Kb 02/10/2010 2:14 PM

Imkfxumuhwr@hitel.net 2,©~,02,i tJitJl~®°~,0"~, 32~,0 1[~" ±~,o~,~,... 2 Kb 02/10/2010 7:28 AM

vcnjfxqwbfoo@hananet.net -(~1/2~,i o(~1~32~,0,116-~, o~,>> ~,6, ~(~:~,0! Hi.. 2 Kb 02/10/2010 6:54 AM

marcosfreitas20@yahoo.co.uk [GSN Suspected Spam] From : Freitas Mar... 5 Kb 02/10/2010 1:46 AM



i0-001
COMMENT

CL-05341

rencementreferencement_int... Wrong 691 bytes 02/10/2010 1:38 AM

temp@1128.org CHARITY DONATION.. 3 Kb 02/10/2010 1:05 AM

info@sanateserial.com 0cretsiz Hediye Pusulali Seccade Istermisi... 7 Kb 02/09/2010 7:53 PM

~ bkibler@altoonamirror.com BblRB14Tb 143 r~y614H BauJero CO3HaH14R 14 B... 263 Kb 02/09/2010 7:31 PM

dmdavidmark16@gmail.com **SPAM** RE: 5 Kb 02/09/2010 7:22 PM

members@greathypobuy.com Attractive Deals on Most Downloaded Soft... 20 Kb 02/09/2010 7:10 PM

oneiln@yahoo.com Regulation of Off-Exchange Retail Foreign... 4 Kb 02/09/2010 3:16 PM

david.don2@btinternet.com REPLY BACK ...... 8 Kb 02/09/2010 12:45 PM

secretary@ceterum-censeo-t... RE: SALE 70% OFF on Pfizer 11 Kb 02/09/2010 11:16 AM

daemon@izola.jp Your Payment Is Ready 2 Kb 02/09/2010 10:41 AM

mrslilianjones8@aol.com Good day and God bless you. 4 Kb 02/09/2010 9:42 AM

organikyiyecek@gmail.com MUCiZEVi ORGANiK $~FA 10 Kb 02/09/2010 5:34 AM

electronic_raffle@games.corn Reference Number:NSL 91104 EL 7612 3 Kb 02/09/2010 1:43 AM

josamal03@rocketmail.com TOYOTA INTERNATIONAL LO-I-I-ERY 3 Kb 02/08/2010 6:23 PM

webmaster@cftc.gov Public Comment Form 2 Kb 02/08/2010 3:59 PM

noreply@message.myspace.c... Redeem your valuable coupon 808 bytes 02/08/2010 3:15 PM

akwa_drpaul@yahoo.com Good-Day To You, From Dr. Paul Akwa 3 Kb 02/08/2010 3:08 PM

ohsnlkp@oftal.ru ToproBb~ nepcoHa~: KaK no~614paTb, o6y... 17 Kb 02/08/2010 2:33 PM

giftromero2@gmail.com Hello 2 Kb 02/08/2010 2:22 PM

cfortunato@msn.com RE:To seek cooperation, I can give you th... 4 Kb 02/08/2010 2:19 PM

plantel.xola@universidadinsur... 5 Kb 02/08/2010 12:26 PM

sigarayasonverinl@gmail.com Sigaraya Kesin (~6zOm "LOTFEN OKUYUN... 16 Kb 02/08/2010 10:42 AM

jxthffppes@gmail.com 3140~,~(~:o~ i14~)~ ~,~o~ ~,~1<<V21~-~:±i? H~" ±... 2 Kb 02/08/2010 8:21 AM

drfr00001@yahoo.in REF/PAYMENTS CODE: 06654 ($3,200,00... 4 Kb 02/08/2010 6:11 AM

info@trocbanniere.com Augmenter votre audience 4 Kb 02/08/2010 5:00 AM

bounce-0c35dfe79f3cb9fd47b...Garantili ingilizce kelime ezberleme 4 Kb 02/08/2010 12:25 AM

bitkiderman06@gmail.com Ben AKC~GER KANSER~ olmak istemiyoru... 23 Kb 02/08/2010 12:01 AM

a.donselaar8@kpnplanet.nl 2 Kb 02/07/2010 9:08 PM

dslove@msn.com i~ I~,2,~’0 ~,0’~°i "l~¾iV~ ~,I~V~0(~O’~:’0!... 9 Kb 02/07/2010 8:46 PM

mrs_pete@att.net Be rest assured that I will sign the necess... 4 Kb 02/07/2010 7:07 PM

radiant5@singnet.com.sg Ref No: IMP/73253CA/2010 4 Kb 02/07/2010 6:50 PM

pawag625@aol.com Blessed Is The Hand That Giveth. 4 Kb 02/07/2010 6:20 PM

info@cagdasbulten.com BAYI ILISKILERI YONETIMI 25 Kb 02/07/2010 6:12 PM

utkuenformasyon@gmail.com 2010 TOrkiye Ticaret Rehberi - Kampanya - 35 Kb 02/07/2010 10:27 AM

info@albert.net Almighty God bless you. 4 Kb 02/07/2010 7:53 AM

qvyudkngqxdi@pljcj80dhjghr."°(~I~ ~6±~’~,~,"~ ~-©~,0". I~®V2(~(~:°~) ’i~,.ii 2 Kb 02/07/2010 6:38 AM

gotjphoy@hananet.net ~,~-~ ®-~, ~,~,~o¥¶§ ~,iJ~112~, ~,io(~ ~,.~o0... 2 Kb 02/07/2010 6:04 AM

kldsujlbu@qaki83j75jdkw.51v... 2.©~,0°i >>1~2-6..~:£)tJtJ °il/22-~,i ~,¶"!~:’~, 32,,, 2 Kb 02/07/2010 3:40 AM
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barrj@yahoo.com I NEED YOUR KIND ASSISTANCE 4 Kb 02/06/2010 9:37 PM

respuestas@gabrielleonardo .... PROTEJA SU PATRIMONIO 8 Kb 02/06/2010 9:09 PM

mrtlfredrick56@gmail.com Notification "URGENT" 2 Kb 02/06/2010 7:53 PM

mrbendavies@hotmail.com BE THE NEXT OF KIN TO MY LATE CLENT... 4 Kb 02/06/2010 7:17 PM

unityloaninvestment20@hotm... 2 Kb 02/06/2010 6:38 PM

info@e××onmobil.com Hello, 2 Kb 02/06/2010 6:28 PM

staatsloterij@ymail.com RE: WINNING FINAL NOTIFICATION. 5 Kb 02/06/2010 5:58 PM

winner@euro-millions.com CONGRATULATIONS: YOU WON EURO 1,... 3 Kb 02/06/2010 4:30 PM

nobody@bluestatedigital.com A recommendation from a friend 7 Kb 02/06/2010 3:04 PM

calvinjohnson0001@gmail.com From Mr Calvin Johnson 2 Kb 02/06/2010 2:36 PM

mwann001@planet.nl CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS 3 Kb 02/06/2010 1:04 PM

0ffers@searchtoolsoftware.com Super Sale on Just Released Titles from A... 100 Kb 02/06/2010 12:12 PM

mrstheresasmith41@yahoo.c... Dearest one.                           4 Kb 02/06/2010 9:24 AM

mrstheresasmith41@yahoo.c... Dearest one. 4 Kb 02/06/2010 9:24 AM

orpvscadyp@hitel.net (~l~’l~i ~l~,i3a ~©~,0~i °O°~ ’. °®1/2~,’~:... 2 Kb 02/06/2010 8:25 AM

priska.kone@btinternet.com Your Attention Needed pls. 5 Kb 02/06/2010 5:55 AM

awfdudai2009@eim.ae advocates in dubai 10 Kb 02/06/2010 5:45 AM

mr.stevenl@telkomsa.net URGENT REPLY NEEDED 3 Kb 02/06/2010 4:58 AM

respuestas@gabrielleonardo .... DE ITALIA Y HOLANDA. PERSIANAS 5 Kb 02/06/2010 4:02 AM

dilekkayaci@mymails.com Sevgilinize En GOzel Hediye Burada 9 Kb 02/06/2010 2:05 AM

barr.allanchua2000@live.com... URGENT A-I-I-ENTION !!!!! asia 2 Kb 02/06/2010 2:03 AM

matanosuke@shaw.ca Wrong 656 bytes 02/05/2010 11:52 PM

budy358@yahoo.com POSSIBLE PONZI SCHEME .... 4 Kb 02/05/2010 6:19 PM

temp@1128.org DIRECTOR: WORLD FUND MANAGEMENT ... 2 Kb 02/05/2010 5:31 PM

mrsjames@emailclick.com From Mr.James Accounting Officer 3 Kb 02/05/2010 5:08 PM

dashenka_mazur@okno-city.ru YnpaBneH~e 3aTpaTaMI4 14 OnTI4MI43al.l.14S 3... 10 Kb 02/05/2010 3:49 PM

ukcharityfoundation2009@ya... Congratulations!!! 4 Kb 02/05/2010 1:00 PM

members@eby.com Question about Item #140374867563 - R... 3 Kb 02/05/2010 11:08 AM

temp@1128.org DIRECTOR: WORLD FUND MANAGEMENT ... 2 Kb 02/05/2010 10:37 AM

members@toolbarprogram.com Fantastic Deals on Best Items from Instan... 19 Kb 02/05/2010 10:22 AM

mikemikemcmullen@gmail.com Beloved Friend 2 Kb 02/05/2010 10:16 AM

theresa53tri@aol.com [2]: Bb~ ~u~eTe pa6oTy? 16 Kb 02/05/2010 7:21 AM

zfaazmwisau@nownuri.net 1~±~.~, o~,~,~.~ 3/4~±6~,~,~ ~,i~ ®~,~,oo ~... 2 Kb 02/05/2010 6:43 AM

reply@tool-crm2.info 10 Things You Should Know About CRM 8 Kb 02/05/2010 6:16 AM

info@aol.nl AWARD WINNING NOTICE 2 Kb 02/05/2010 4:19 AM

reply@h-voipl.info VoIP Comparison Guide 10 Kb 02/05/2010 3:59 AM

d_lewon03@yahoo.se FROM BARCLAYS BANK LONDON 3 Kb 02/05/2010 2:12 AM

dr.issagambari.pmgngl@gm... INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND (IMF) 3 Kb 02/04/2010 11:32 PM
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dali65@ratingtour.ru IllEHFEHCKI4E BI4351 - OT 2 y.e/cyTK~. FA... 8 Kb 02/04/2010 11:19 PM

bounce-esdbtybthfrppfjrdcpw... You’re Invited to Join Blastoff! 10 Kb 02/04/2010 10:53 PM

reply@h-voip3.info VoIP Comparison Guide 10 Kb 02/04/2010 10:16 PM

delottoclaimdpt@aol.com Congratulations!! You Have Own 2 Kb 02/04/2010 3:45 PM

info@sanateserial.com 0CRETSIZ KUR-AN ZIYAFETI VCD SETI ( ... 3 Kb 02/04/2010 1:56 PM

nelsonyoung@bangkokmail.c... Please kindly accept my apology 3 Kb 02/04/2010 10:18 AM


